
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Curtis, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:20 AM 
Curtis Williams 
RE: Docket No. 20220129-TX - Peering Hub Inc. 

FILED 7/27/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 05020-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, DN 03552-2022 has been moved from Docket 20220000 to Docket 
20220129. 

Additionally, the company name has been corrected in MCD, CMS, and the docket title to remove the 
comma. Thank you for bringing that to our attention. 

Dorothy 

From: Curtis Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 5:24 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20220129-TX - Peering Hub Inc. 

Dorothy, 

As we discussed, please move Document No. 03552-2022 from the undocketed file into Docket No. 20220129-TX. 

Also, please correct the company name in MCD, CMS, and the Docket Title from Peering Hub, Inc. to Peering Hub Inc. 

Thank you 

Curtis J. Williams 

Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard I Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: (850) 413-6924 I Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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